Aulomnotive Sefety Office
Errvirorsmesrief and Safety Enginesring L -

March 21, 2005

Ms. Kathlesn C. DaMeter, Diractor

Offe of Defeciz Investigation Safety Assurance
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
400 Sevanth Strest, SW.

Washington, D.G. 20580

Dear Ms. Dellater:

Subjwct: PE04-078:NV5-214bby

During a raview of documents previously aubmitted to the agancy in our February 3, 2005 Request
for Confidentiality related to the subject iInformation request, additional non-confidentlal documents
wera idantilfed. Two copies of these documents are being provided, herawith, as Appendices L8
{root cause studies), L10 {testing) and L11 {warranty). Thass documents are being resubmitted
without & request for confidentiality in resporas to Raquest 12.

Sincersly,

TZ A T

R. A. Nawi
Aszaistant Director,
Global Automotive Safety Compllance

Attachment

330 Town Carrier Drive, Daarbom, Michigan 48126-2738 USA @




